
 
AGENDA 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 8, 2023 

11:00 A.M. 
 

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 
BOARD ROOM 

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 
 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 486 562 45# 

 
 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing the number 
provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager prior to the public comment section or request to address 
the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

 

 
 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee  
March 8, 2023 
Page 2 
  

1. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. MINUTES 
Approve Minutes of the January 11, 2023 Finance and Administration 
Committee meeting.  
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total 
disbursements for the month of January 2023, in the amount of 
$26,587,372.14. 

 

 

2. ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. CARBON CANYON WATER RECYCLING FACILITY ASSET 
MANAGEMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
AWARD 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 
1. Award a construction contract for the Carbon Canyon Water Recycling 

Facility (CCWRF) Asset Management and Improvements, Project No. 
EN17006.00, to Garney Pacific Construction in the amount of 
$20,856,916; 
 

2. Approve a contract amendment to CDM Smith for Engineering 
Services During Construction for the not-to-exceed amount of 
$899,775, increasing the contract from $3,326,339 to $4,226,114 
(27% increase); 

 
3. Approve the Lone Star Blower purchase in the amount of $171,000; 

 
4. Approve a total project budget augmentation in the amount of 

$1,742,950 to Project No. EN17006 increasing the budget from 
$30,007,050 to $31,750,000 in RC/10900 Fund; and 
 

5. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, 
contract amendment to CDM Smith, Lone Star Blower purchase, 
budget augmentation, subject to non-substantive changes.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
March 8, 2023 
Page 3 
  

B. OXYGEN TRANSFER EFFICIENCY ANALYSIS MASTER SERVICE 
CONTRACT AWARD 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 
1. Award an aggregate master service consultant contract for Oxygen 

Transfer Efficiency Analysis services to DrH2O, LLC for a total 
aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $490,861 over a three-year period, 
with two, one-year options to extend; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to approve and execute the master 
service contract, subject to non-substantive changes.  

 
 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 SECOND QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE, 
PERFORMANCE UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS (WRITTEN/ 
POWERPOINT) 

 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 
 

B. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 
POWERPOINT) 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
 

 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

ADJOURN  
 

DECLARATION OF POSTING  
I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 
 

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 11, 2023 
11:00 A.M. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  

Paul Hofer, Chair  
Jasmin A. Hall, Director 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E., General Manager 
Christiana Daisy, P.E., Deputy General Manager 
Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager 

 Adham Almasri, Principal Engineer  
 Amanda Bugarin, Intern  

Jerry Burke, Director of Engineering 
Julianne Frabizio, Project Manager 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Brandon Gonzalez Contreras, Technology Specialist I  
Michael Hurley, Director of Planning & Resources  
Michael Larios, Technology Specialist I  

 Randy Lee, Acting Director of Finance 
 Alex Lopez, Acting Budget Officer 
 Jason Marseilles, Manager of Engineer  
 Alyson Piguee, Director of External & Government Affairs  
 Travis Sprague, Principal Engineer 
 Megan Trott, P.E., Associate Engineer  
     

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
 Tony Arellano, Safety Officer  
 Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Director of Finance 

Warren Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement 
Don Hamlett, Director of Information Technology 

 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Executive Assistant 
 Alex Lopez, Acting Budget Officer 
 Yvonne Taylor, Administrative Assistant II 

   Jeff Ziegenbein, Acting Director of Operations & Maintenance 
   

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 11:06 a.m. There were no public 
comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
January 11, 2023 
Page 2 

 

  

1A – 1D. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the December 14, 2022 Finance and Administration Committee 
meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of 
November 2022, in the amount of $28,825,460.19; 

 
 and 
 

1. Approve the construction contract change order for the RP-1 and RP-4 
Generator Retrofits, Project No. EN22034, to Big Sky Electric, for an additional 
amount of $158,000, increasing the contract amount to $333,100 (90%);  
 

2. Approve a total project budget augmentation in the amount of $200,000 to the 
RP-1 and RP-4 Generator Retrofits, Project No. EN22034, increasing the 
budget from $240,000 to $440,000 in the Regional Operations and Maintenance 
(10800) Fund; and 
 

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the change order and total project 
budget increase, subject to non-substantive changes; 

 
 and 
 

1. Award a construction contract for the Preserve Lift Station Improvements, 
Project No. EN23066, to Tharsos Inc., for the amount of $781,000; 
 

2. Approve a total project budget and FY 22/23 project budget augmentation in the 
amount of $595,000 to Project No. EN23066 increasing the budget from 
$455,000 to $1,050,000 in the Regional Operations and Maintenance (10800) 
Fund; and 

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and budget 

augmentation, subject to non-substantive changes; 
 

as Consent Calendar items on the January 18, 2023 Board meeting agenda. 
 

 
2A. ACTION ITEM 
The Committee: 

 Recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Award a construction contract for the NSNT Sewer Siphon Replacement, 
Project No. EN20064, to Ferreira Construction Co., for the amount of 
$2,686,640; 
 

2. Approve a total project budget augmentation in the amount of $1,387,853 to the 
NSNT Sewer Siphon Replacement, Project No. EN20064, increasing the budget 
from $3,112,147 to $4,500,000 in the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (10500) 
Fund; and 

 



Finance and Administration Committee 
January 11, 2023 
Page 3 

 

  

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and budget 
augmentation, subject to non-substantive changes; 

 
as an Action item on the January 18, 2023 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 
3A. INFORMATION ITEM 
The following information item was received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that yesterday's storm was the second of five storms 
projected through mid/late January. Storms have resulted in Northern California precipitation 
levels of over 140% of average to date and snow/water content levels of over 180%. Reservoir 
levels are recovering quickly, but both Lake Oroville and San Luis Reservoir, which are key 
storage reservoirs in the State Water Project (SWP) system are still below normal levels at 88% 
and 62% of average for this date, respectively. While it is unquestionably an encouraging start to 
the year, there is still a great deal of uncertainty remaining. General Manager Deshmukh stated 
that staff does not expect any change to the SWP allocation until February and improving SWP 
supply conditions will not be utilized for the exclusive benefit of SWP Dependent Areas. Less than 
40% SWP Allocation will require payback of some or all 2022 Human, Health and Safety supplies. 
Also, operational challenges (e.g., treatment plant minimums) and declining CRA flows will result 
in pressure to return to more typical operations with higher blended supplies. Staff is still expecting 
some type of shortage allocation from Metropolitan in 2023. 
 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments. 
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no Committee member requested future agenda items. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:21 a.m. 
 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   MARCH 8, 2023 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

March 15, 2022

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of January 2023 were $26,587,372.14. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $354,994.66 to vendors. There were no checks for worker's
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House
(ACH) of $19,392,841.69 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $4,951,310.19. The total
payroll was $1,882,108.60 for employees and $6,117.00 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of January 2023 in the amount of
$26,587,372.14.

03/08/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On February 15, 2023 the Board of Directors approved the December 2022 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $26,961,777.56.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23059



Page 1 of 1

Background
Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1:  Disbursement Details

Attachment Payment Type Amount
2A Vendor Checks $ 354,994.66
2B Workers' Comp Checks $            .00
2C Vendor ACHs $ 19,392,841.69
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 4,951,310.19
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 6,117.00
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,882,108.60

Total Disbursements $26,587,372.14

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

WM LYLES COMPANY $10,550,487.79

Professional Svc’s for EN17110 – RP-4 Process 
Improvements; EN18006 RP-1 Flare Improvements; for 
EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; EN19006- RP-5
Biosolids Facility.

MWD $ 2,762,434.10 November 2022 Water Purchases

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE $ 1,169,096.42 P/R 26, 01, 02; Dir 01 Taxes

SO CALIF EDISON $ 766,848.28 11/04/22 – 01/16/23 Electricity

PERS $ 766,101.95 01/23 Health Ins; P/R 24, 26, 01

MNR CONSTRUCTION INC $ 668,399.87 Professional Svc’s for RW15003.06- Wineville/Jurupa/Force 
Main Improvements

FRESNO BANK $ 554,454.03
Escrow Retention Deposits - EN18006 RP-1 Flare 
Improvements EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; 
EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility

STATE WATER RESOURCES 
CONTROL BOARD $ 540,933.50 NPDES Annual Permits; Annual Waster Discharge Permits; 

7/21-6/22 Recycled Water Review Fees



























































































































































IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

March 15, 2023

CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements Construction Contract Award

Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) has been in operation for close to 30 years. 
To remain in compliance the plant requires upgrades and major equipment replacement. In April 
2017, the Board awarded a consulting engineering services contract for the CCWRF Asset 
Management and Improvements, Project No. EN17006, to CDM Smith for a not-to-exceed 
amount of $3,631,892 to design the improvements.

On February 9, 2023, IEUA received five bids with Garney Pacific Construction being the 
lowest responsive, responsible bidder, with a bid price of $20,856,916.

Staff also recommends purchasing the current Lone Star aeration blower to provide the 
redundancy needed during blower replacement in an amount of $171,000 and approving a 
contract amendment to provide engineering services during construction to CDM Smith, for a 
not-to-exceed amount of $899,775, for continuity between the design and construction phases.

We also request a total project budget augmentation in the amount of $1,742,950 from 
$30,007,050 to $31,750,000 (6% increase) in the Regional Capital (10900) Fund.

1) Award a construction contract for the Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF)
Asset Management and Improvements to Garney Pacific Construction in the amount of
$20,856,916;
2) Approve a contract amendment to CDM Smith  for the not-to-exceed amount of $899,775,
increasing the contract from $3,326,339 to $4,226,114 (27% increase);
3) Approve the blower purchase in the amount of $171,000;
4) Approve a total project budget augmentation in the amount of $1,742,950 to Project No.
EN17006 increasing the budget from $30,007,050 to $31,750,000 in the RC/10900 Fund; and
5) Authorize the General Manager to execute all the above subject to non-substantive changes.

EN17006/CCWRF Asset Management and Improvement Project

If approved, a total project budget augmentation in the amount of $1,742,950 will increase the
CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements, Project No. EN17006.00, budget from
$30,007,050 to $31,750,000 in the Regional Wastewater Capital Fund (10900) Fund.

1000 127105 10900 595000 EN17006

03/08/23
03/08/23

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The CCWRF Asset Management and Improvement Project is consistent with the Agency's 
Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the Water Quality objective that IEUA 
will ensure that Agency systems' are planned, constructed, and managed to protect public health, 
the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

In June 2022, the Board of Directors approved the construction contract for the CCWRF 12kV
Backup Generator Control Circuit Improvements, Project No. EN17006.01, to Southern
Contracting Co. in the amount of $1,027,480.
In April 2017, the Board of Directors approved the consulting engineering services contract for
CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements, Project No. EN17006, to CDM Smith for the
not-to-exceed amount of $3,631,892.

The Facilities Master Plan Program Environmental Impact Report (SCH No. 2016061064) as
the appropriate CEQA environmental determination for the project improvements under the
CCWRF Facility Asset Management and Improvement Projects, EN17006.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint Presentation 
Attachment 3 - Construction Contract
Attachment 4 - Contract Amendment to CDM Smith (Click to Download) 

Addendum to

23044

https://www.dropbox.com/s/q4q1x5v9xxlyas7/CDM%20Smith%20Contract%20Amendment%204600002299-011.pdf?dl=0


Attachment 1 



 
   Page 1 of 1 

  
 
 

Background 
Subject: CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements Construction Contract Award 
  
Executive Summary: 
 
Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) has been in operation for close to 30 years 
with limited repair and rehabilitation work performed. To remain in compliance and continue 
meeting title 22 requirements, the plant requires several overhaul services, including major 
equipment replacement. Specifically, the headworks bar screens and conveyance system, odor 
control system, aeration blowers and controls, and tertiary filter components need improvement. 
In April 2017, the Board awarded a consulting engineering services contract for the CCWRF 
Asset Management and Improvements, Project No. EN17006, to CDM Smith for a not-to-exceed 
amount of $3,631,892 to prepare plans and specifications for the improvements identified above. 
 
On February 9, 2023, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) received five construction bids 
from pre-qualified contractors. Garney Pacific Construction was the lowest responsive, 
responsible bidder, with a bid price of $20,856,916 (engineer’s estimate of $25,500,000). The 
construction contract award was unanimously recommended for IEUA Board approval by the 
Regional Technical and Policy Committees. 
 
Staff is also recommending purchasing the Lone Star aeration blower already at CCWRF to 
provide the redundancy during the replacement of aeration blowers. Further, staff recommends a 
contract amendment to provide engineering services during construction to CDM Smith, for a 
not-to-exceed amount of $899,775, for continuity between the design and construction phases.  
 
Due to added scope items brought up by O&M during the design of the project, IEUA will be 
requesting an augmentation of the total project budget in the amount of $1,742,950 from 
$30,007,050 to $31,750,000 (6% increase) in the Regional Capital (10900) Fund. 
 
 Staff's Recommendation: 
 

1) Award a construction contract for the Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) 
Asset Management and Improvements, Project No. EN17006, to Garney Pacific 
Construction in the amount of $20,856,916; 

2) Approve a contract amendment to CDM Smith for Engineering Services During 
Construction for the not-to-exceed amount of $899,775, increasing the contract from 
$3,326,339 to $4,226,114 (27% increase); 

3) Approve the Lone Star Blower Purchase in the amount of $171,000; 
4) Approve a total project budget augmentation in the amount of $1,742,950 to Project No. 

EN17006 increasing the budget from $30,007,050 to $31,750,000 in the RC/10900 Fund; 
and 

5) Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, contract amendment 
to CDM Smith, Lone Star Blower Purchase, and budget augmentation, subject to non-
substantive changes. 



 

 

Attachment 2 



Ryan Ward, EIT

Associate Engineer

March 2023

Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF)
Asset Management and Improvements

Construction Contract Award
Project No. EN17006.00



Project Location

Carbon Canyon 
Water Recycling 
Facility (CCWRF)

2



Project Scope

Replace equipment at the end of service life:
• Headworks Bar Screens
• Odor Control System
• New Electrical Building
• Aeration Blowers
• Aeration Basin Ammonia Analyzers
• Tertiary Treatment Filter Improvements

3



• November 15, 2022:  PlanetBids Solicitation Posted
—86 calendar days (57 working days)

• February 9, 2023: Five bids were received from pre-qualified contractors
• Garney Pacific Construction: Lowest responsive, responsible bidder

Contractor Selection

Bidder’s Name Final Bid Amount
Garney Pacific Construction $20,856,916
Innovative Construction Solutions $21,049,000
J.F. Shea Construction Inc. $23,165,742
Kiewit Infrastructure West Company $24,657,000
Flatiron West, Inc. $25,610,742

Engineer’s Estimate $25,500,000

4



Description Estimated Cost
Design Services $4,919,708 

Design Contract (CDM Smith) $3,326,339 
IEUA Design Services $1,593,369 

Construction Services $2,174,775 
CDM Smith Engineering Services During 
Construction (this action) $899,775 
IEUA Construction Services (~5%) $1,275,000 

Construction $24,584,530 
Construction Contract (this action) $20,856,916 
Contingency (~10%) $2,100,000 
Lone Star Blower Purchase (this action) $171,000 
EN17006.01 CCWRF 12kV Backup Generator Control Circuit Improvements $1,456,614 

Total Project Cost $31,679,013 
Total Projected Budget $30,007,050 
Total Project Budget Increase (this action)* $1,742,950 
Revised Total Project Budget $31,750,000 

Project Budget and Schedule

Contract Milestone Date

Construction Award March 2023
Construction Completion September 2025

*Budget increase from Regional Wastewater Capital Fund (10900) 5



Staff’s Recommendation
• Award a construction contract for the Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) Asset 

Management and Improvements, Project No. EN17006.00, to Garney Pacific Construction in the 
amount of $20,856,916;

• Approve a contract amendment to CDM Smith for Engineering Services During Construction for the 
not-to-exceed amount of $899,775, increasing the contract from $3,326,339 to $4,226,114 (27% 
increase);

• Approve the Lone Star Blower Purchase in the amount of $171,000;

• Approve a total project budget augmentation in the amount of $1,742,950 to Project No. EN17006.00, 
increasing the budget from $30,007,050 to $31,750,000 in the RC/10900 Fund; and 

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, contract amendment to CDM 
Smith, Lone Star Blower Purchase, and budget augmentation, subject to non-substantive changes.

The Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) Asset Management and Improvement Project is consistent with IEUA’s 
Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the Wastewater 

treatment plants are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate 
changes in regional water use to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

6



 

 

Attachment 3 



 

Page 1 of 4 
CONTRACT  
CCWRF ASSET MANAGEMENT AND   
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, EN17006.00 

460000xxxx 
Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) Asset Management and 

Improvements Project, EN17006.00 
CONTRACT 

 
THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this 15th day of__March___, 2023, by and 
between ____Garney Pacific, Inc._________________, hereinafter referred to as 
"CONTRACTOR," and The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, 
located in San Bernardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA". 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made and 
exchanged, IEUA and the CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 
 
1. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all work 

required under the Bid Documents for CARBON CANYON WATER RECYCLING 
FACILITY (CCWRF) ASSET MANAGEMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, 
EN17006.00, in accordance with the Bid Documents, and to furnish at their own 
expense, all labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services necessary, except such 
materials, equipment, and services as may be stipulated in said Bid Documents to be 
furnished by IEUA, and to do everything required by this Contract and the said Bid 
Documents. 

 
2. For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing and 

removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing everything 
required by this Contract and said Bid Documents; also for all loss and damage arising 
out of the nature of the Work aforesaid, or from the action of the elements, or from any 
unforeseen difficulties which may arise during the prosecution of the Work until its 
acceptance by IEUA, and for all risks of every description connected with the Work; 
also for all expenses resulting from the suspension or discontinuance of Work, except 
as in the said Bid Documents are expressly stipulated to be borne by IEUA; and for 
completing the Work in accordance with the requirements of said Bid Documents, 
IEUA will pay and said CONTRACTOR shall receive, in full compensation therefore, 
the price(s) set forth in this Contract. 

 
3. That IEUA will pay the CONTRACTOR progress payments and the final payment, in 

accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, with warrants drawn on 
the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in the Bidding and Contract 
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by IEUA, and set forth in this 
below. 

 
Total Bid Price $20,856,916.00 (Twenty Million Eight Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand 
Nine Hundred Sixteen Dollars and ____Zero_____________ Cents). 



 

Page 2 of 4 
CONTRACT  
CCWRF ASSET MANAGEMENT AND   
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, EN17006.00 

4. IEUA hereby employs the CONTRACTOR to perform the Work according to the terms 
of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the same at the 
time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said Bid Documents; 
and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors, 
and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants herein 
contained. 

 
5. The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required of 

Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, CONTRACTOR’s License Declaration, 
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions, Special Conditions and all Project 
Requirements, and all Addenda issued by IEUA with respect to the foregoing prior to 
the opening of bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract, as if 
fully set forth. 

 
6. The CONTRACTOR agrees to commence Work under this Contract on or before the 

date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said Work to the 
satisfaction of IEUA nine hundred and thirteen (913) calendar days after award of the 
Contract. All Work shall be completed before final payment is made. 

 
7. Time is of the essence on this Contract. 
 
8. CONTRACTOR agrees that in case the Work is not completed before or upon the 

expiration of the Contract Time, damage will be sustained by IEUA, and that it is and 
will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which IEUA will sustain in the 
event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed that the CONTRACTOR 
shall pay to IEUA the amounts as set forth in General Conditions, Section C – 
Changes to the Contract for each day of delay, which shall be the period between the 
expiration of the Contract Time and the date of final acceptance by IEUA, as liquidated 
damages and not as a penalty.  It is further agreed that the amount stipulated for 
liquidated damages per day of delay is a reasonable estimate of the damages that 
would be sustained by IEUA, and the CONTRACTOR agrees to pay such liquidated 
damages as herein provided.  In case the liquidated damages are not paid, the 
CONTRACTOR agrees that IEUA may deduct the amount thereof from any money 
due or that may become due to the CONTRACTOR by progress payments or 
otherwise under the Contract, or if said amount is not sufficient, recover the total 
amount. 

 
9. In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the CONTRACTOR 

fails to complete the Work within the time agreed upon, IEUA may also deduct from 
any sums due or to become due to the CONTRACTOR, penalties and fines for 
violations of applicable local, state, and federal law. 

 
10. That the CONTRACTOR shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and require 

all subCONTRACTORs to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the 
California Labor Code. 



 

Page 3 of 4 
CONTRACT  
CCWRF ASSET MANAGEMENT AND   
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, EN17006.00 

11. That the CONTRACTOR shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, two 
bonds approved by IEUA, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the 
Contract Price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the Work, and one in the 
amount of one hundred (100) percent of the Contract Price to guarantee payment of 
all claims for labor and materials furnished. 

 
12. The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold IEUA and 

its employees, Engineer, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and 
harmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands, including 
demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including employees of IEUA and 
the CONTRACTOR) and damage to property, arising directly or indirectly out of the 
obligation herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted by the 
CONTRACTOR, its employees agents, representatives or subCONTRACTORs 
under or in connection with this Contract to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 
The CONTRACTOR further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide 
defense for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of 
the CONTRACTOR. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The CONTRACTOR and the General Manager of Inland 
Empire Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of said 
parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year first above written. 

 
13. The CONTRACTOR, by signing the contract does swear under penalty of perjury that 

no more than one final unappeasable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against the CONTRACTOR within the immediately preceding two 
year period because of the CONTRACTOR’s failure to comply with an order of a 
Federal court which orders the CONTRACTOR to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board (Public Contract Code 10296). 

 
 
 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency*                                Contractor 
San Bernardino County, California. 
 
 
By___________________________  By___________________________ 
 
 Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E.    Bill E. Williams 
 General Manager     President 
 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2B 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

March 15, 2023

Oxygen Transfer Efficiency Analysis Master Service Contract Award

The wastewater that Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) collects goes through multiple 
treatment processes. One of the processes, the secondary aeration is a biological nutrient 
removal method that relies on oxygen transfer using air diffusers. Over time, the air diffusers 
becoming less effective at transferring oxygen into the wastewater. This loss in oxygen transfer 
efficiency (OTE) increases maintenance cost and energy usage for aeration blowers.

IEUA uses a consultant to perform off-gas analyses to determine the OTE of air diffusers within 
IEUA’s secondary treatment aeration systems. The site specific OTE will be used to guide 
decisions related to air diffuser maintenance and replacement to keep the aeration system 
operating at maximum efficiency. The consultant’s contract recently expired and IEUA solicited 
oxygen transfer efficiency services on December 22, 2022, through a Request for Proposal on 
PlanetBids. On January 16, 2023, one proposal was received. A review committee consisting of 
Asset Management Group, Engineering, and Operations staff evaluated the proposal and found 
DrH2O, LLC as the best qualified to complete this work.

1. Award an aggregate master service consultant contract for Oxygen Transfer Efficiency
Analysis services to DrH2O, LLC for a total aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $490,861 over
a three-year period, with two, one-year options to extend; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to approve and execute the master service contract, subject to
non-substantive changes.

10800-137100-501000-520920/Professional fees and services
EN23026/Asset Management Condition Assessment Project

None.

1000 10800 137101 501000 EN23026

03/08/23
03/08/23

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

This  Oxygen Transfer Efficiency Analysis Services Contract is consistent with IEUA's 
Business Goal of Wastewater Management specifically the Asset Management objective that 
IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving 
requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

On September 1, 2016, the Board of Directors approved a three-year contract with three one-year
optional term extension to DrH2O, LLC.

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Master Service Contract (Click to Download)

Not Applicable

23041

https://www.dropbox.com/s/uma3w0zp63mdxlu/E2%20-%2023041%20Oxygen%20Transfer%20Effeciency%20Analysis%20Master%20Contract%20Award%20-%20BoardLetter-Final.pdf?dl=0


 

 

Attachment 1 



Oxygen Transfer Efficiency Analysis
Master Service Contract Award

Francis Concemino

Acting Senior Project Manager

March 2023



• Oxygen from ambient air is used in the secondary treatment process, using blowers and diffusers.
• Diffuser loses effectiveness over time and results in higher energy consumption for the blowers.
• Measuring Oxygen Transfer Efficiency (OTE) provides information on when to repair or replace air diffusers.
• Since 2016, IEUA has relied on OTE analysis to make maintenance and process optimization decisions. In 

2021, IEUA used it to validate performance of newly installed disc diffusers at RP-4 for warranty purposes. 

Project Background

OTE testing and Analyzer set up at RP-4

2

Disc diffuser installation RP-4 Aeration diffuser normal operation 



• Procure and fabricate off-gas testing hoods and gas collection instruments.
• Oxygen transfer efficiency (OTE) testing and analysis for each aeration basin tanks per facility.

• OTE testing shall be completed every six months.
• Provide workshop to present OTE results and optimization recommendations.

3

Scope of Work

Facility: # of Tanks Tank Dimensions

RP-1 6 240 feet by 60 feet
CCWRF 6 180 feet by 45 feet
RP-4 6 360 feet by 35 feet
RP-5 2 540 feet by 60 feet

Off-gas testing and Analyzer set up at RP-4



• December 22, 2022:  PlanetBids Solicitation
—25 calendar days (16 working days)

• January 16, 2023:  Received one proposal

• Qualification-Based Selection:
—Proposal evaluated by IEUA staff
—Experience, reputation, history, capabilities

4

Consultant Selection

Proposal No. Consultant Proposal Fee

1 DrH2O, LLC $490,861

Dr. H2O’s crew performing OTE gas collection at Aeration 
basin Train 3 on 12/16/2021



5

Staff’s Recommendation:

• Award aggregate master service consultant contract for Oxygen Transfer 
Efficiency Analysis services to DrH2O, LLC for a total aggregate not-to-exceed 
amount of $490,861 over a three-year period, with two, one-year options to 
extend; and

• Authorize the General Manager to approve and execute the master service 
contract, subject to non-substantive changes.

The Oxygen Transfer Efficiency master service contract is consistent with IEUA's Business Goal of Wastewater Management 
specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving 

requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.



Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

March 15, 2023

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Second Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Updates, and
Budget Transfers

The attached budget variance report presents the Agency's financial performance through the
second quarter, ending December 31, 2022, and associated analyses provided in the attachments.

The total revenue collected during the second quarter was $144.4 million, or 69.4 percent of the
anticipated budgeted revenues for the quarter. The variance is primarily due to lower than
budgeted grant and loan receipts which are primarily reimbursable.

The total expenses in the second quarter were $141.6 million, or 63.8 percent of the anticipated
budgeted expense for the quarter. The variance is primarily due to lower than budgeted
administrative and operating expenses and the delays in material procurement and timing of
capital project execution.

The net change of unaudited total revenues over the total expenses for the quarter ending
December 31, 2022 is an estimated increase of $2.8 million.

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/23 second quarter budget variance, performance goal updates, and
budget transfers is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

The net change of total revenues and other funding sources over total expenses and other uses of
funds is an increase of $2.8 million for the quarter ended December 31, 2022.

03/08/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The quarterly budget variance report is consistent with the Agency's business goal of fiscal
responsibility to demonstrate the Agency has appropriately funded operational, maintenance,
and capital costs.

On December 21, 2022 the Board of Directors received the Fiscal Year 2022/23 First Quarter
Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and Budget Transfers.

Attachment 1 - Background
Exhibit A - Q2 Budget Variance Summary and Detail Report
Exhibit B - Business Goals Status Updates by Department
Exhibit C-1 - Summary of Annual Budget Transfers through the Fourth Quarter
Exhibit C-2 - Summary of the GM Contingency Account Activity
Exhibit D - Project Budget Transfers for Capital and Non-Capital Projects

Attachment 2 - Power Point

Not Applicable

23049



User Charges

Recycled Water Sales 

MWD Water Sales 

Connection Fees



Property Taxes 

Grants & Loans

Cost Reimbursements 



Employment – 

Office and Administration –

Professional Fees & Services – 

O&M (Non-capital) and Reimbursable Projects

Operating Fees

MWD Water Purchases 



Utilities 

Capital Projects – 

Financial Expenses - 



                   +/- difference due to rounding 

Intra-fund O&M 

General Manager (GM) Contingency Account

Inter-fund Capital and O&M project



Exhibit A Detail

Amended
% Budget % Annual 

Amended Budget Actual Variance YTD Budget
Budget YTD YTD YTD Used Used

OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges $99,477,897 $49,738,948 $48,709,055 ($1,029,893) 97.9% 49.0%
Recycled Water 17,610,000           8,805,000                12,591,216          3,786,216              143.0% 71.5%
MWD Water Sales 49,956,000           24,978,000              20,505,329          (4,472,671)            82.1% 41.0%
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 7,154,713             3,577,357                3,087,299            (490,058)                86.3% 43.2%
Interest Revenue 3,699,063             1,849,532                2,187,986            338,454                 118.3% 59.1%

TOTAL OPERATING  REVENUES $177,897,673 $88,948,836 $87,080,885 ($1,867,952) 97.9% 48.9%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Property Tax $74,018,000 $37,009,000 $42,852,137 $5,843,137 115.8% 57.9%
Connection Fees 39,052,365           19,526,183              9,773,464            (9,752,719)            50.1% 25.0%
Grants 16,248,545           8,124,273                3,054,747            (5,069,526)            37.6% 18.8%
Debt Proceeds 107,120,000         53,560,000              40,000 (53,520,000)          0.1% 0.0%
Project Reimbursements 1,648,413             824,207                   1,432,913            608,706                 173.9% 86.9%
Other Revenue 388,000                 194,000                   183,328               (10,672)                  94.5% 47.2%

TOTAL NON OPERATING  REVENUES $238,475,323 $119,237,662 $57,336,588 ($61,901,074) 48.1% 24.0%

TOTAL REVENUES $416,372,996 $208,186,498 $144,417,473 ($63,769,026) 69.4% 34.7%

ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES

EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages $29,290,234 $14,645,117 $17,325,891 ($2,680,774) 118.3% 59.2%
Benefits 27,491,261 13,745,630 10,027,580          3,718,051              73.0% 36.5%

TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES $56,781,495 $28,390,748 $27,353,472 $1,037,277 96.3% 48.2%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative $2,693,901 $1,346,951 $800,491 $546,460 59.4% 29.7%
Insurance Expenses 1,753,705 876,852 904,168               (27,316)                  103.1% 51.6%
Professional Fees & Services 17,242,390 8,621,195 3,822,937            4,798,258              44.3% 22.2%
O&M Projects 20,496,134 10,248,067 3,012,486 7,235,581              29.4% 14.7%
Reimbursable Projects 952,688 476,344 292,611 183,733                 61.4% 30.7%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $43,138,818 $21,569,410 $8,832,694 $12,736,716 41.0% 20.5%

Quarter Ended December 31, 2022

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2022/23

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT

Page 1



Exhibit A Detail

Amended
% Budget % Annual 

Amended Budget Actual Variance YTD Budget
Budget YTD YTD YTD Used Used

Quarter Ended December 31, 2022

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2022/23

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT

OPERATING EXPENSES
Material & Supplies/Leases $3,856,588 $1,928,294 $1,714,946 $213,348 88.9% 44.5%
Biosolids Recycling 4,933,904 2,466,952 2,023,279 443,674                 82.0% 41.0%
Chemicals 9,041,206 4,520,603 3,777,093 743,510                 83.6% 41.8%
MWD Water Purchases 49,956,000 24,978,000 20,505,329          4,472,671              82.1% 41.0%
Operating Fees/RTS Fees/Exp. Alloc. 13,932,866 6,966,433 6,461,507            504,926                 92.8% 46.4%
Utilities 14,375,030 7,187,515 8,402,070 (1,214,555)            116.9% 58.4%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $96,095,594 $48,047,797 $42,884,224 $5,163,574 89.3% 44.6%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES $196,015,908 $98,007,955 $79,070,390 $18,937,567 80.7% 40.3%

CAPITAL OUTLAY $208,682,551 $104,341,276 $49,207,947 $55,133,328 47.2% 23.6%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Principal, Interest and Financial Expenditures 19,241,864 19,241,864 13,010,223 6,231,641              67.6% 67.6%

OTHER NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 352,050 352,050 351,995               55                          100.0% 100.0%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $228,276,465 $123,935,190 $62,570,165 $61,365,024 50.5% 27.4%

TOTAL EXPENSES $424,292,373 $221,943,145 $141,640,555 $80,302,591 63.8% 33.4%

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) ($7,919,377) ($13,756,647) $2,776,917 $16,533,565
Totals may not add up due to rounding

Page 2



I.  Actual vs. Budget Summary:

Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
 % of the Year       
Elapsed:50% 

Adopted
Annual 
Budget  Amended Budget

Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual 
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues $177,897,673 $177,897,673 $88,948,836 $87,080,885 ($1,867,951) 97.9%

Non-Operating (Other Sources of Fund) 238,475,323 238,475,323 119,237,662 57,336,588 (61,901,074) 48.1%

TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 416,372,996 416,372,996 208,186,498 144,417,473 (63,769,025) 69.4%

Administrative & Operating Expense (181,401,779) (196,015,908) (98,007,955) (79,070,390) 18,937,565 80.7%

Capital Improvement Project Expense (201,575,467) (208,682,551) (104,341,276) (49,207,947) 55,133,329 47.2%

Debt Service and All Other Expenses (22,033,057) (19,593,914) (19,593,914) (13,362,218) 6,231,696 68.2%

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (405,010,303) (424,292,373) (221,943,145) (141,640,555) 80,302,590 63.8%

Net Increase/(Decrease) $11,362,693 ($7,919,377) ($13,756,647) $2,776,918 $16,533,565 

EXHIBIT A

69%

81%

47%

68%

$0

$50

$100

$150

$200

$250

Total Funding Sources Administrative & Operating Expense Capital Improvement Project Expense Debt Service and All Other Expenses

M
ill
io
n
s

Actual vs. Budget YTD
For the Quarter

Ended December 31, 2022

Budget
(YTD)

Actual
(YTD)

Page 1



2. Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
 % of the Year       
Elapsed:50% 

Adopted
Annual 
Budget  Amended Budget

Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual 
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues:

  User Charges $99,477,897 $99,477,897 $49,738,948 $48,709,055 ($1,029,893) 97.9%

17,610,000 17,610,000 8,805,000 12,591,216 $3,786,216 143.0%

  MWD Water Sales 49,956,000 49,956,000 24,978,000 20,505,329 ($4,472,671) 82.1%

  Cost Reimbursement 7,154,713 7,154,713 3,577,357 3,087,299 ($490,058) 86.3%

  Interest 3,699,063 3,699,063 1,849,532 2,187,986 $338,454 118.3%

177,897,673 177,897,673 88,948,837 87,080,885 (1,867,952) 97.9%

Non-Operating Revenues:

   Property Tax - Debt,  Capital, Reserves $74,018,000 $74,018,000 $37,009,000 $42,852,137 $5,843,137 115.8%

  Connection Fees 39,052,365 39,052,365 19,526,183 9,773,464 ($9,752,719) 50.1%

  Grants & Loans 123,368,545 123,368,545 61,684,273 3,094,747 ($58,589,526) 5.0%

  Other Revenue 2,036,413 2,036,413 1,018,205 1,616,240 $598,035 158.7%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 238,475,323 238,475,323 119,237,661 57,336,588 (61,901,073) 48.1%

Total Revenues $416,372,996 $416,372,996 $208,186,498 $144,417,473 ($63,769,025) 69.4%

User Charges, 97.9%

Property Tax/ 
AdValorem, 115.8%

Recycled Water Sales, 
143%

Interest Income, 118.3%

MWD Water Sales, 82.1%

Connection Fees, 50.1%

Grants and Loans, 5%

Cost Reimbursements 
JPA, 86.3%

Other Revenues, 158.7% Total other revenues and project reimbursements were $1.6 million, or 158.7 percent of year to date budget. Actual receipts include of $0.5 million from Chino Basin
Waster Master(CBWM) for it's share of the 2020A bond debt service and fixed project costs, $0.9 million project reimbursement for Prado Basin Assets Retrofits and the
Chino Basin Feasibility Study projects, and $0.2 million for other fees and miscellaneous reimbursements.

  Recycled Water Sales

OPERATING REVENUES

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) sale of pass-through imported water was $20.5 million or 82.1 percent of the year to date budget. Imported
water deliveries were 24,189 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 60,000 AF. The variance can be attributed to the drought and imposed mandatory water
restrictions set by MWD to conserve water.
Total connection fee receipts of $9.8 million or 50.1 percent of the year to date budget. Receipts include $8.1 million for new regional wastewater system connections and
$1.7 million for new water connections. The number of new wastewater connections reported through December were 1,061 equivalent dwellings unit (EDU) compared to
the annual budget of 4,000. The total number of new water connections were 1,148 meter equivalent dwelling units (MEU) compared to the budgeted 4,700.

Grant and loans invoiced through the second quarter totaled $3.1 million dollars. Grant included $3.0 million for RMPU projects in the Recharge Water fund and forty-five
thousand for the Water Conservation grant in the Water Resources fund. SRF loans invoiced included forty thousand for the Wineville/Jurupa/RP-3 Improvements RMPU
project. Grant and loans are primarily reimbursable in nature and as such are dependent upon related capital project expenditures. Annual budgeted grants of $16.2 million
include $6.1 million for various projects in the Regional Wastewater Operations fund, $4.6 million for Recharge Master Plan Update projects, $5.0 million for the Chino Basin
Program projects, and $0.5 million for Recycled Water projects. State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds annual budget of $56.1 million includes $51.5 million for the RP-5
Expansion and various other wastewater projects, and $4.6 million for Recharge Master Plan Update projects in the Recharge Water Fund.

Total cost reimbursements of $3.1 million or 86.3 percent of the year to date budget were received through the second quarter. Actuals include reimbursements of $1.8
million from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) and $0.7 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority CDA for the Agency's operation & maintenance of
the IERCA Composter and CDA Desalter facilities respectively. Also included is $0.6 million for operations & maintenance costs related to the groundwater recharge basins,
net of the Agency's pro-rata share for the recycled water recharge costs. 

Total user charges were $48.7 million, or 97.9 percent of the year to date budget. The category includes monthly sewer charges based on equivalent dwelling units (EDU) of
$39.4 million, $4.6 million non-reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the brine line system, and $4.7 million of monthly meter
equivalent unit charges (MEU) imposed on all potable water connections, and Readiness-to-Serve pass-through charges to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation to
Metropolitan Water District (MWD).
Property tax receipts through the second quarter totaled $42.9 million, or 115.8% of the year to date budget. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San 
Bernardino County Tax Assessor were $25.3 million and former redevelopment agencies (RDA) pass through tax receipts were $17.6 million through December. The second 
payment of "pass through" incremental Redevelopment Agencies (RDA) taxes are due from the county in June. Property tax receipts are budgeted based on valuation 
projected by the county, increased home sales, and anticipated adjustments in property tax distribution due to the dissolution of the redevelopment agencies.

Total Recycled water direct sales were $6.7 million for 13,092 acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $5.3 million for 9,273 acre feet (AF). Also included is the
recycled water fixed cost recovery which totaled $0.6 million through December. Combined total recycled water sales is $12.6 million and 22,365 AF. Total deliveries of
32,000 AF (17,000 AF Direct and 15,000 AF Recharge) were budgeted for the fiscal year. Demand for direct use and groundwater recharge varies depending on weather
patterns, water use conservation efforts, reuse supply, and basin availability.

Interest Income was $2.2 million or 118.3 percent through the second quarter. The Agency earns interest income by investing funds not immediately required for daily
operations. The Agency's average portfolio yield for December 2022 was 2.573%. The budgeted interest rate assumption for FY 2022/23 is 1.75% based on the Agency's
overall fund balance which is higher than that of the agency's investment portfolio.

Page 2



3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
 % of the Year       
Elapsed:50% 

Adopted
Annual 
Budget  Amended Budget

Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual 
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Expenses:

  Employment $56,781,495 $56,781,495 $28,390,748 $27,353,472 $1,037,276 96.3%

  Admin & Operating 74,664,284 89,278,412 44,639,207 31,211,589 $13,427,618 69.9%

  MWD Water Purchases 49,956,000 49,956,000 24,978,000 20,505,329 $4,472,671 82.1%

OPERATING EXPENSES $181,401,779 $196,015,907 $98,007,955 $79,070,390 $18,937,565 80.7%

  Capital 201,575,467 208,682,551 104,341,276 49,207,947 $55,133,328 47.2%

  Debt Service and All Other Expenses 22,033,057 19,593,915 19,593,914 13,362,218 $6,231,696 68.2%

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $223,608,524 $228,276,466 $123,935,190 $62,570,165 $61,365,024 50.5%

     Total Expenses $405,010,303 $424,292,373 $221,943,145 $141,640,555 $80,302,589 63.8%

Total expenses were $6.5 million or 92.8 percent of the year to date budget. A major part of this category are the "pass-through" fees from Los Angeles County Sanitation
District (LACSD) and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) for the Agency's non-reclaimable wastewater system (NRWS).

Expenses through the of the second quarter were $1.7 million or 88.9 percent of the year to date budget. Category budget includes costs for items such as maintenance
parts and consumables, replacements parts for electrical devices, control panels, isolation valves, motors, clarifier panel replacements, and safety equipment. 

Employment expenses were $27.4 million or 96.3 percent of the year to date budget. At the end of the second quarter, total filled regular positions were 276 and 13
limited term positions compared to the 312 authorized positions (302 FTE and 10 LT positions). Recruitment efforts continue to focus on filling key positions and a lower
vacancy factor is expected going forward. The budget includes $7.5 million of payment towards unfunded retirement liabilities with actuals of $4.0 million through
December.

Total expenses were $3.8 million, or 44.3 percent of the year to date budget. The positive variance can be attributed to continued supply challenges and timing of
contracts and services that are anticipated in future quarters, such as basin cleaning, contractor and consultant support for project management, traffic control services,
special studies, and other administrative services.

Total expenses through the second quarter were $0.8 million or 59.4 percent of the year to date budget. The favorable variance is due to lower actual expense for office
supplies, travel, training, seminars, and conferences. Expenditures expected in the coming quarters include Earth Day and career outreach events, safety training, and new
furniture for the Recycled water trailer. Also contributing the variance is the inclusion of $211 thousand of GM contingency budget that serves as a funding source for
unexpected operating expense, and was only partially utilized in the second quarter. 

Professional Fees & Services, 44.3%

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribution, 88.9%

The combined O&M and reimbursable project costs were $3.3 million or 30.8 percent of the combined year to date budget. The favorable budget is mainly due to project
deferrals, lower spending for planning documents, various fund emergency projects, other miscellaneous on call projects, timeline extensions, and project scope changes.

Operating Fees, 92.8%

Total utilities expenses were $8.4 million or 116.9 percent of the year to date budget. This category includes the purchase of electricity from Southern California Edison
(SCE), natural gas, and purchase of renewable energy generated on site from solar and wind. Through the second quarter, the average rate for imported electricity was
$0.189/kWh compared to the average budgeted rate of $0.176/kWh.

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water purchased was $20.5 million or 82.1 percent of the year to date budget.
Imported water deliveries were 24,189 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 60,000 AF. The variance can be attributed to the drought conditions and mandatory
water restrictions imposed by MWD to conserve water.

Utilities, 116.9%

Chemicals, 83.6%

Non-Operating Expenses:

Employment, 96.3%Employment Expenses 
net of allocation to 
projects

Chemical expenses were $3.8 million, or 83.6 percent of the year to date budget. Chemicals are essential in meeting regulatory requirements, treatment process
performance goals, and sustainment of high quality recycled water. Due to price increases for several chemicals it is anticipated this category will utilize the entire
budgeted amount.

O&M and Reimbursable Projects, 29.4% and 61.4%

Administrative & 
Operating Expenses

Office and Administrative, 59.4%

Biosolids expenses through the end of the second quarter were $2.0 million or 82.0 percent of the year to date budget. Total shipped to IERCA was 35,712 tons with a
hauling rate of $59 per ton. The biosolids budget includes costs for hauling and disposal of biosolids and non-biological materials. Tonnage of the Agency's biosolids
generated from all its water recycling facilities. 

MWD Water Purchases, 82.1%

Biosolids Recycling, 82%

Page 3



Financial Expenses

Other Expenses

Capital Expenses

Capital Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN19006 67,000,000                  20,674,699                30.9%

EN19001 40,000,000                  15,094,053                37.7%

RW15003 13,246,410                  4,106,429                  31.0%

EN17006 9,000,000                    171,638                     1.9%

EN11039 8,270,000                    1,264,141                  15.3%

O&M & Reimbursable Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN16021 1,985,700                    15,192                       0.8%

PA22002 1,118,485                    323,432                     28.9%

PA22003 645,620                       53,365                       8.3%

PA17006 583,910                       3,293                         0.6%

The project will evaluate and replace the pumps with a more durable system. It will also provide an automatic stand-by pump at each delivery points. The RP-1 Disinfection
Project is in construction. The contractor had some issues with a paving subcontractor that caused a delay in completing the new parking lot. This is a critical path activity
that was required completion prior to construction beginning on the new sodium hypochlorite facility.

Agency-Wide Coatings
Most of the Agency's process piping is aging and requires periodic rehab or repairs.  This project will ensure coating and painting for each facility is properly maintained. 
Regional Plant 1 Coating and Painting is currently 36 percent complete.  

Recharge Master Plan
Per the approved 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU), IEUA and CBWM agreed to implement the seven (7) recommended new projects which
have been selected by the RMPU Steering Committee to enhance stormwater yield for nine (9) groundwater recharge basins. The basins considered for yield enhancement
are: SCI, Wineville, Jurupa, RP3, Victoria, Turner, Ely, and Montclair basins. The Victoria basin is fully completed. Wineville and Jurupa construction is 59% complete, and
RP3 improvements construction is 99% complete. Montclair is construction bid was delayed due to additional required CDWF permits.

CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements
Project will provide process improvements to the preliminary , primary, and secondary treatments including the replacements of the existing headworks, the odor control
system, and the aeration blowers. Project has been delayed due to pending approval of the addition of the ammonia control design, and the issuance of the AQMD permits.
Project is out for Bid with construction award by February 2023.

RP-1 Disinfection Pump Improvements

Most of the Agency's paved areas are aging and require periodic rehab or repairs. This project will ensure paving for each facility is properly maintained. The project design
has been completed. Construction bid pending until  design for PA22003.01 is complete.  The projects will be bid together.

RP-5 Solids Handling Facility
Design of the offsite pump stations and Radio Tower is ongoing. Completed all digester roofs and digester building roof. Completed the Thickening Building second floor
walls. Completed Dewatering Building block wall installation. Installation of Boiler Building Block walls complete. Construction schedule delayed due to extensive conflict
with buried utilities. 

RP-5 Expansion to 31 mgd
Design of the offsite pump stations and Radio Tower is ongoing. Influent Pump Station walls completed and completed deck slab. Continue Membrane Bioreactor Phase 1
installing mechanical piping. Power Center 4, 6, and 9 continued installing electrical equipment and interior building systems, 80% complete. Installing center columns on
both Primary Clarifiers. Completed concrete structure on the Fine Screens facility and installed the conveyor support structure. Continued the Title 22 Engineering Report
for the permit changes based on the Membrane Bioreactor system.

Agency Wide Paving

TCE Plume Cleanup

The Project is a remedial solution to the South Archibald TCE plume by strengthen CDA's groundwater supply infrastructure to capture and treat the contamination. Design 
and construction of the project are completed. IEUA and CDA are currently coordinating on the next steps to meet ongoing progress reports for Prop 68 & Prop 1 funding. 
Also, IEUA and CDA are evaluating the need of additional monitoring wells. IEUA is working with West Yost to perform a particle analysis to model groundwater flows to 
determine the need of constructing additional monitoring wells.  Additional sampling has been requested by the State. The contract and permit has been establish and will 
be spending will occur in the future. This task is scheduled to be completed by March 2024.

Other Expenses, 100%

Financial Expense, 67.6%
Total financial expenses were $13.0 million or 67.6 percent of the year to date budget. Actual costs include $6.0 million of principal payments for the 2017A Bond and
various State Revolving Fund loans. Total interest and financial administration fees were $7.0 million. 

 Summary of major capital and non-capital project expenses and status as of December 31, 2022

Agency Wide Aeration
Replacement of aeration panels for each aeration basins/trains at the RP1, RP4, CCWRF, and RP5. The project budget will be available to support improvements in the
Aeration Basins at all of our treatment facilities.  Funds will be utilized as opportunities arise.

Total other expenses were $0.4 million or 100.0 percent of the year to date budget. The category expense includes the annual contribution-in-aid to the Santa Ana
Watershed Project Authority and other miscellaneous expense. 

Total capital project expenditures were $49.2 million or 47.2 percent of the year to date budget. The favorable variance can be attributed material procurement and
contract award delays, project scope and design adjustments, equipment procurement, delivery, and field assessment delays. Capital project budget related to the
Regional Wastewater program is $157.8 million, or 76 percent of the $208.7 million annual project budget. 

Capital Costs, 47.2%

Page 4



























Exhibit C-1

Fund Fund Name Date Cost Center GL Account Category
Amt 

Transfer Out Cost Center GL Account Category
Amount 

Transfer In Description QTR

11/2/2022 151151 545110 Utilities $30,000 140100 512351
Office & 

Administration 
Expenses

$30,000
Transfer of funds will be used to pay for courier services that picks up 
samples from the facilities and delivers to the Lab. Since the Lab is at HQ, 
RP-1 will fully pay for the courier services. 

2

11/14/2022 120100 520980 Professional Fees & 
Services

$10,000 120100 511320
Office & 

Administration 
Expenses

$10,000 Transfer of funds will be used to purchase service award pins and materials. 2

512010 $2,500 512010 $2,500 2
511220 $100 511220 $100 2
513020 $700 513020 $700 2

545310 $13,491 545310 $13,491

545311 $54,062 545311 $54,062

12/19/2022 120100 520980 Professional Fees & 
Services

$700 120100 511320
Office & 

Administration 
Expenses

$700 Transfer of funds to cover the costs for service award pins, plaques, and 
award supplies. 

2

520980 Prof. fees & Services $2,500

511340
Office & 

Administration 
Expenses

$2,500

10600 Recycled Water 12/7/2022 124100 570005 O&M Project Budget $225,000 124100 520980 Prof. fees & Services $225,000 Transfer of funds from Project#PL23010 - Recycled Water Diversion to 
Professional Fees and Services due to project being discontinued.

2

10700 Water Resources 12/8/2022 124100 570005 O&M Project Budget $225,000 124100 520980 Prof. fees & Services $225,000 Transfer of funds from Project#PL23011 - Recycled Water Diversion to 
Professional Fees and Services due to project being discontinued.

2

Total O&M Transfers 
Out $566,553

Total O&M 
Transfers In $566,553

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Inter-Departmental / Division Transfers FY 2022/23

Budget Transfer

TRANSFER FROM TRANSFER TO

10200 Administrative Services

11/21/2022 112100 110100

11510012/14/2022 Utilities 118100

Office & 
Administration 

Expenses

Office & 
Administration 

Expenses
Transfer of funds due to the organization restructuring. 

Transfer of funds to assist in the transition of responsibility for the 
replacement of existing Agency phones and issuing new phones to new 
employees. 

2Utilities

212/19/2022 120100 120100 Transfer of funds to cover the costs for office constructiuon. 521080 Professional Fees & 
Services

$5,000



Exhibit C-2

Date From Expense Account Amount 
Transfer Out

Receiver Fund 
Name

Receiver Fund 
Center Name

Receiver 
Project / 
Expense 
Account

Receiver Project / 
Expense Account 

Name

Amount 
Transfer In Balance Justification

Beginning Balance, July 1, 2022 $250,000
Balance, September 30, 2022 $28,900 $221,100

511120
Employee Training 

and Seminars $1,200

512350
Postage and 

Delivery Charges $400
513010 Meeting Expenses $8,000

Balance, December 31, 2022 $9,600 $211,500

Administrative Services program 38,500          
Recharge Water program -                 
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater program -                 
Recycled Water program -                 
Regional Wastewater O&M program -                 
Regional Wastewater Capital program -                 
Water Resources program -                 

Total GM Contingency Transfers 38,500          

GM Contingency Transfers Summary by Fund

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
FY 2022/23 General Manager Contingency Account Activity

Budget Transfer

11/21/2022 GM Contingency $9,600 Administrative 
Services

Board of 
Directors

The budget transfer is to due to the 
organization restructuring. 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Changes in Total Project Budget: Inter-Departmental/Division Capital & O&M Transfers FY 2021/22

Exhibit D

Fund Transfer 
Date

Project 
Number Project Title

Adopted Total 
Project (TP) 

Budget

Prior TP 
Changes in 
Current FY

Amt. of 
Transfer In / 

(Out)
New TP Budget Annual Project 

Budget

Annual Proj. 
Budget 
Change

New Annual 
Project 
Budget

Project 
Transferred 
To/(From)

Justification

IS22001 Telephone System Upgrade $150,000 $0 ($40,000) $110,000 $75,000 ($40,000) $35,000 IS23002

IS23002 SAP Users Licenses $0 $0 $40,000 $40,000 $0 $40,000 $40,000 IS22001

Subtotal General Administrative (GG): $150,000 $150,000 $75,000 $75,000

EN23087 New Recycle Water PDR $1,000,000 $0 ($15,000) $985,000 $100,000 ($15,000) $85,000 EN23040

EN23040 Turner Basin 1 Turnout 
Fencing $0 $0 $15,000 $15,000 $0 $15,000 $15,000 EN23087

EN23087 New Recycle Water PDR $985,000 $0 ($30,000) $955,000 $85,000 ($30,000) $55,000 EN23043

EN23043 HQ/Lab New Potable Water 
Connection $0 $0 $30,000 $30,000 $0 $30,000 $30,000 EN23087

Subtotal Recycled Water (WC): $1,985,000 $1,985,000 $185,000 $185,000

Adopted Amended Adopted Amended
$2,135,000 $2,135,000 $260,000 $260,000

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0 N/A ($2,000) ($2,000) EN20008

EN20008 HQ Parking Lot FY19/20 $590,000 $13,654 $2,000 $605,654 $15,000 $2,000 $17,000 N/A

Subtotal General Administrative (GG): $590,000 $605,654 $15,000 $15,000

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0 N/A ($40,000) ($40,000) EN22055

EN22055 WC On-Call/Small Projects 
FY 21/22 $90,000 $0 $40,000 $130,000 $66,307 $40,000 $106,307 N/A

WR21029 Implement. of Upper SAR 
HCP - Recy Water $250,000 $0 ($225,000) $25,000 $250,000 ($225,000) $25,000 PL23010

PL23010 Recycled Water Diversion 
Modeling - Deve $0 $0 $225,000 $225,000 $0 $225,000 $225,000 WR21029

Subtotal Recycled Water (WC): $340,000 $380,000 $316,307 $316,307

WU22001 WUE General Program $788,695 $0 ($250,000) $538,695 $788,695 ($250,000) $538,695 WU23020

WU23020 Residential Turf Replacement 
Rebates $385,225 $0 $250,000 $635,225 $385,225 $250,000 $635,225 WU22001

Capital Projects

10200 10/11/22
This budget transfer is to assist the Agency's plans for staffing increases to 
fill vacancies and upcoming sucession planning. New licenses are needed 
to accommodate new hires. 

10600

11/2/22
This budget transfer is needed to install a new fence enclosure to Turner 
Basin 1 RW Turnout due to the on-going vadalism. This new project 
should provide safety and deter/prevent future theft and vandalism. 

11/7/22

This budget transfer is needed to install a new PVC tee and valve on the 
existing 2" potable line in order to feed all restrooms at HQ A, HQ B, and 
Lab Buildings in cases where the reclaimed water line is down, which will 
add an air gap to prevent back-flow or cross contamination between the 
potable water and recalimed water lines.

To transfer funds from 127100-10200-100000-520920 Professional Fees 
and Services into the HQ Parking Lot FY19/20 for FY 22/23. The 
transfer is to cover labor costs for final close out. This project is now 
closed, and no further costs should be incurred.

Capital Total Project Budget Total Annual Capital Budget

O&M Projects

10200 11/9/22

10600

11/7/22

To transfer funds from 127100-10200-100000-520920 Professional Fees 
and Services into the HQ Parking Lot FY19/20 for FY 22/23. The 
transfer is to cover labor costs for final close out. This project is now 
closed, and no further costs should be incurred.

11/15/22 To transfer funds from Project#WR21029 to cover expenses for a newly 
created Project#23010 in FY 22/23.

11/2/22 To transfer funds from Project#WU22001 to cover expenses for a newly 
created Project#WU23020 in FY 22/23.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Changes in Total Project Budget: Inter-Departmental/Division Capital & O&M Transfers FY 2021/22

Exhibit D

Fund Transfer 
Date

Project 
Number Project Title

Adopted Total 
Project (TP) 

Budget

Prior TP 
Changes in 
Current FY

Amt. of 
Transfer In / 

(Out)
New TP Budget Annual Project 

Budget

Annual Proj. 
Budget 
Change

New Annual 
Project 
Budget

Project 
Transferred 
To/(From)

Justification

WR21028 Implement. of Upper SAR 
HCP - Wtr Benefit $250,000 $0 ($225,000) $25,000 $250,000 ($225,000) $25,000 PL23011

PL23011 Recycled Water Diversion 
Modeling $0 $0 $225,000 $225,000 $0 $225,000 $225,000 WR21028

PL23005 WW Planning Documents $250,000 $0 ($100,000) $150,000 $250,000 ($100,000) $150,000 PL23012

PL23012 Reg Imported Supply 
Reliability Analysis $0 $0 $100,000 $100,000 $0 $100,000 $100,000 PL23005

WU23020 Residential Turf Replacement 
Rebates $635,225 $0 ($100,000) $535,225 $635,225 ($100,000) $535,225 WU23019

WU23019 CIl Turf Replacement Rebates $180,000 ($782) $100,000 $279,218 $179,218 $100,000 $279,218 WU23020

Subtotal Water Resources (WW): $2,489,145 $2,488,363 $2,488,363 $2,488,363

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0 N/A ($40,000) ($40,000) EN20038

EN20038 Agency Wide Pavement 
Management Study $300,000 $0 $40,000 $340,000 $21,921 $40,000 $61,921 N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0 N/A ($95,000) ($95,000) EN19023

EN19023 Asset Management Planning 
Document $977,036 $124,110 $95,000 $1,196,146 $400,976 $95,000 $495,976 N/A

Subtotal Regional Wastewater Operations & Maint. (RO): $1,277,036 $1,536,146 $422,897 $422,897

Adopted Amended Adopted Amended
$4,696,181 $5,010,163 $3,242,568 $3,242,568

10700

To transfer funds from Project#PL23012 to cover expenses for a newly 
created Project#PL23012 in FY 22/23.

Transfer of funds is required to meet the increasing demand for the MWD 
commercial socalwatersmart.com turf replacement rebates.

11/22/22

11/22/22

11/22/22 To transfer funds from Project#WR21028 to cover expenses for a newly 
created Project#PL23011 in FY 22/23.

10800

11/7/22

Transfer from the Engineering Department RO Fund Professional Fees 
and Services Budget to the RP-1 TP-1 Stormwater Drainage Upgrades, 
EN22032.  The additional budget amendment request is for staff time and 
project overhead costs.

11/7/22

Transfer from the Engineering Department RO Fund Professional Fees 
and Services Budget to the RP-1 TP-1 Stormwater Drainage Upgrades, 
EN22032.  The additional budget amendment request is for staff time and 
project overhead costs.

O&M Total Project Budget Total Annual O&M Project Budget

















 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

March 15, 2023

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended January 31, 2023 is submitted
in a format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of January 2023, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $490,552,978
reflects an decrease of $6,777,782 compared to the total of $497,330,760 reported for December
2022. The decrease can be attributed primarily to the RP-5 Expansion and other capital project
expenditures. The average days cash on hand for the month ended January 2023 decreased from
325 to 311 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in January 2023 was 2.999 percent, an
increase of 0.426 percent compared to the December 2022 yield of 2.573 percent. The change in
yield is mainly attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local
Agency Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended January 31, 2023 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

03/08/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On February 15, 2023 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
for the month ended December 31, 2022.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

23056





https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/




https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/








INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2023

January December Variance

Investments
   Agency Managed

Total Agency Managed Investments

PFM Managed

Total PFM Managed Investments

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $490,552,978 $497,330,760 ($6,777,782)
**Total reported as of Dec 2022 (incl. adjusted beg. balances)

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2023

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $2,190,365

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $146,375,161

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Supra-National Agency Bonds

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2023

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

U.S. Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $114,556,470

Total Investments $260,931,631

Restricted Deposits

   Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2023

Restricted Deposits Continued

2020B Construction Project Accounts

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS 

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of January 31, 2023 $490,552,978

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

**Total reported as of Dec 2022 (incl. adjusted beg. balances)

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2023

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

US Bank (USB)
(Investment Mgmt.)
(Debt Service)

Petty Cash

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $2,190,365 $2,190,365 $2,190,365 $2,190,365

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

LAIF Accounts

CAMP Accounts

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $146,375,161 $146,375,161 $146,375,161 3.97% $146,375,161

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2023

Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2023

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Supra-National Agency Bond

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2023

Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $116,188,000 $114,587,016 $114,556,470 1.764% $109,039,467

Total Investments $262,563,161 $260,962,177 $260,931,631 $255,414,628
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2023

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Total Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

Total Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Account

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $55,740,275 $55,740,275 $55,740,275 2.831% $55,740,275

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies 

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
**Total reported as of Dec 2022 (incl. adjusted beg. balances)

CalPERS Deposits

CERBT Strategy 2 Performance as of November 30.2022 based on 1 year net return was -13.78%
 Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits $222,651,688 $222,651,688 $227,430,982 $227,430,982

$487,405,214 $485,804,230 $490,552,978 $485,035,975
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted 
Deposits as of January 31,2023

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2023

January Purchases

Total Purchases 6,100,000$       

January Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 5,430,000$       

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2023

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

Total Investment Portfolio $260,931,631
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 2.999%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $229,621,347
Average Yield of Other Accounts 3.516%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $490,552,978

*Petty Cash

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended January 31, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$480,046,777

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 1.81%

Restricted 
Accounts (net of 
escrow), 45.19%

LAIF -
Unrestricted, 

4.70%

Medium Term 
Notes, 4.34%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.38% Other Accounts, 

0.46%
U.S. Government 

Sponsored 
Entities, 4.53%

US Treasuries, 
13.81%

CAMP -
Unrestricted, 

23.98%

Supra-National , 
0.35%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.45%

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended January 31, 2023
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$260,931,631

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 3.33%

Local Agency 
Investment Fund, 

8.65%

Medium Term 
Notes, 7.99%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.69%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.82%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored Entities, 

8.34%

US Treasuries, 
25.42%

Supra-National, 
0.64%

CAMP, 44.12%

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended January 31, 2023
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$21,766,903

Fannie Mae Bonds, 
67.05%

Freddie Mac 
Bonds, 23.71%

Federal Home Loan 
Bank Bonds, 9.24%

14



$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

$120,000,000

$140,000,000

$160,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365
Days

366-730
Days

2 to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $137,702,848
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $8,672,313
GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI $0 $2,838,771 14,019,095 21,217,887 45,097,895 31,382,822
Percent 56.10% 1.09% 5.37% 8.13% 17.28% 12.03%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended January 31, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$260,931,631

15



0.821% 0.861%

2.573%
2.999%

-0.430%

-1.860%

0.060%

1.050%

0.278% 0.365%

2.173%
2.425%

0.638% 0.847%

4.721% 4.845%

-2.000%
-1.500%
-1.000%
-0.500%
0.000%
0.500%
1.000%
1.500%
2.000%
2.500%
3.000%
3.500%
4.000%
4.500%
5.000%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended January 31, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasury Index LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

16


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B



